Brookshire Economic Development Corporation

THE STATE OF TEXAS  }
CITY OF BROOKSHIRE  }

COUNTY OF WALLER  }

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BROOKSHIRE ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TO BE HELD THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2025 at 5:30 P.M.., IN
THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE BROOKSHIRE MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 4029 FIFTH STREET,
BROOKSHIRE, TEXAS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING THE FOLLOWING AGENDA

ITEMS:

L
3
4.
S.

6.

8.
9.

AGENDA
Call to order

Prayer.
Pledge to the U.S. Flag.
Roll Call

Public Comments.
Comments made under this agenda item are limited to five (3) minutes per person; however, if a large
quantity of individuals has registered 1o speak, the time may be reduced at the chair’s discretion. In
accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. the Board of Directors will not discuss or consider any
items addressed during this agenda item. However, the President or Economic Development Coordinator
may make statements of fact, for example, ideniifving the procedure for reporting an issue or referring the
speaker to the cognizant agency or individual.
Consent Agenda

a. Approval of BEDC Meeting Minutes for January 8, 2025.

b. Payment Request
¢. January Financial Report. (Stacey Gooree)

Discussion regarding updates on: (Roberi Richards)
a. Hovas Park Ball Field
b. Welcome Sign
¢. Amphitheater Sign

EDC Coordinators Report (Joe Esch)
Future Agenda Items.

10. Executive Session.

11

The Brookshire Economic Development Corporation will meet in a closed session pursuant to Title 5,
Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code for the purpose of: Economic Development Discussions under
Section 351.087: Consultation with legal counsel under Section 551.071; Deliberations on real property
under Section 551.072: and. Deliberations on personnel under Section 551.074.

. Discussion & Possible Action on Executive Session items if necessary.

12. Adjournment.

A quorum of the Brookshire City Council may be present, but no official action will be taken by the Council.

* Note: In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, this facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces

are available. Requests for accommocations or interpretive services must be made at least 48 business hours prior to this

. meeting. Please contact the city secretary’s office at 281-375-5050 for further information.

1, Vickie Casto, do hereby certify thar the above Notice of Meeting and Agenda of the Brookshire Economic
Development Corporation was posted in a place convenient and readily accessible at all times to the general

public in compliance with Chapter 351. TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. February 3, 2025 at
pm. 11:00am.

et

Administrative Assistant to the Board of Directors




Minutes of the Brookshire Economic Development Corporation Meeting
January 8, 2025

The Brookshire Economic Development Corporation held a Special Meeting on
Wednesday, January 8, 2025 in the Brookshire Municipal Building located at 4029 Fifth
Street, Brookshire, Texas.

Agenda Item #1: Call to order

The meeting was called to order by Vice-President, Quotatious Dunn at 5:34 p.m.

Agenda Item #2: Praver.
Director, Lyndon Stamps

Agenda Item #3: Pledge to the U. S. Flag

Everyone

Agenda Item #4 Roll Call

Present:
Vice President, Quotatious Dunn
Secretary/Treasurer, Robert Richards
Director, Deniece Odie
Director, Lyndon Stamps

Also Present:
BEDC Administrative Assistant. Vickie Casto
EDC Coordinator, Joe Esch

Absent:

President, Eric Green
Director, Maria Ugartechea
Attorney, David Olson

Agenda Item #5 Public Comments.

N/A

Agenda Item #6 Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of BEDC board meeting minutes for December 5, 2024
b. December financial report (Stacey Gootee)

Motion was made to pass the consent agenda a and b.
Secretary-Treasurer, Robert Richards / Director, Lyndon Stamps

Ms. Odie stated she had questions on the financial report. She see’s credit card
transaction and no check numbers. Her question is are the payments being made by
direct transfers if there are no check numbers?

Mrs. Gootee explained her process with the credit card payments.

Ms. Odie stated that her question was the CC for the credit cards, the transaction that
doesn’t have check numbers are they direct transfers?

Mrs. Gootee replied yes.

Page 1 of 8



Ms. Odie then asked all the other payments that don’t have check numbers, are they
direct transfers? Again Mrs. Gootee replied yes.

Ms. Odie then asked about the expense report, on the statement with line item on the
salary. Is the budget for just one person, does it include Mrs. Gootee or how many?
Mrs. Gootee stated she did not receive payment from EDC, just Ms. Casto.

Ms. Dunn stated that they did have a question last month concerning an expenditure for
Christmas. [s this something they need to address with her or Ms. Erica?

Mr. Stamps stated, concerning the Christmas lights.

Ms. Dunn stated it was around 8 to 9,000.

Mrs. Gootee explained that legal agreed they could do city lights and EDC can pay for a
portion. She continued to explain and tell what budget line item it fell under.

Ms. Dunn once again confirmed that they didn’t have to go before the board to get it
approved, and that they (Ms. Gootee, Ms. Erica and attorney) could move the funds from
the EDC. She also asked if they needed to budget it next time.

Mr. Stamps stated as Ms. Gootee stated, now that they had purchased the lights, they
won’t have to purchase them next year.

Ms. Dunn again, asked if they needed to budget for that because they had not talked
about that at all.

Mrs. Gootee again explained about the line item it would go under.

Mr. Richards replied, so if the attorney’s approved it, he guesses they will follow them.
Mrs. Gootee stated she had e-mails to back it up.

Ms. Odies stated in the last meeting she had asked for invoices. Did they talk to Mrs.
Gootee about them?

Mr. Stamps stated that was up for decision on #9, updates on monthly reports.

All For
Motion Carried

Agenda Item #7 Discuss and possible action regarding repairs to Hovas Park
ball field. (Robert Richards)

Mr. Richards stated in the last city council meeting, they made a lot of progress with
Hovas Park. There are still some outstanding things that needs to be done. There was
approval to purchase a freezer and cabinets. He then asked the youth director Mr.
Jenkins to speak, and give them an update. He asked about the freezer.

Mr. Jenkins stated that the three lockers that are on the right as you walk into the
concession stand are there. As of 5:00 yesterday the freezer was not there yet.

Mr. Richards stated that he thought Mrs. Gootee had the information that was approved
and to get with the public works director.

Mrs. Gootee stated she talked with Clint today, and she also spoke on the cameras being
installed.

Mr. Richards stated the freezer and the cabinets are to be locked.... They’re inside.
Hopefully they can get that before a month. He then asked about the dugout top because
he thought public works were to do that work. He asked Mrs. Gootee to please check on
it. He then stated the roll up door was the other thing.

Mrs. Gootee questioned the rollup door and Mr. Jenkins stated that there was only one
rollup door that did not work. He added that he asked for one to go in the back.
Conversation continued on the rollup doors.

Mrs. Gootee stated she would get with Clint to call Mr. Jenkins.

Mr. Richards then wanted to talk on the baseball fields. He does not know if it was
public works; but someone went out scraped the grass off one of the fields.

Page 2 of 8



Mr. Jenkins stated what they did was surfaced the field with the wrong dirt and no one
followed up with him.

Mrs. Gootee stated that she would get Clint to call him about that.

Mr. Jenkins continued speaking on the different ball fields.

Mr. Richards asked about the turf field, and the last time he was out there was to be
special equipment to maintain it. There was grass growing under the turf and as he
understands it, it’s going to be very expensive if not maintained.

Mr. Jenkins said they could get about 15 or 20 more years on that turf field if they
maintain it. It’s not been maintained in the last 5 years; but they can still get 15 to 20
more years out of it if they utilize the proper equipment. It will cost the city less than
$20,000. A bid of a contractor it was going to cost 40,000, the only thing they would
have to buy is the material to sanitize and re-scrape. Then you have to do the outfield
because of the ants etc. Its in bad shape right now; because no one is doing anything.
Mr. Richards wanted to make sure that they understand, he is saying if the city purchases
the equipment for approximately 20,000 that they could do it themselves?

Mr. Jenkins said he would be will to pitch in at no cost to help with whoever would be in
charge. That’s what they really need; because it’s going to waste right now.

Mrs. Gootee again stated she would get Clint to call him.

Mr. Richards confirmed for Clint to call Mr. Jenkins because he knows what needs to be
done to those fields. He added that it was a nice park and he believes if they can get it to
where it should be a lot of people could enjoy it. Different agencies could come in from
outside to play ball.

Mr. Jenkins suggested they still needed to get a sump pump.

Mr. Richards confirmed that they did do the gravel.

Mr. Jenkins replied yes; but they will need to pull some of it up to put in the sump pump
so the water can be drained off the turf field. If they don’t drain it then the turf will rot.
He stated more needs to be done.

Mr. Richards stated they will do the major things now then move on from there.

No Action

Agenda Item #8 Discuss and possible action setting budget, date, time and
location for 2025 Business Mixer. (Quotatious Dunn)

Ms. Dunn stated that they had talked about this at their last meeting. Ms. Casto had
provided her with some possible locations that she can pass around to them, also what the
budget had been in the past. She knows they’ve talked about dates ... looking at March.
That will allow them time to send out notifications and get their location locked in. She
is leaning toward the convention center as the first one; but if they any other networking
people that can offer them a decent price, she’s willing to check them out.

Mr. Richards stated that the convention center would save them money.

Mr. Stamps agreed and stated that by it being a city event it would be no cost.

Mr. Richards question the attendance being around 20 to 24 people?

Ms. Casto stated that was how many had attended the last one.

Mr. Stamps asked since the last one was at G-Tech, was there a cost.

Ms. Casto replied no.

Ms. Dunn stated she was thinking on a Thursday evening, about 6:00 p.m.

Mr. Stamps stated that the average person gets off work around 4 or 5 so, that would give
them time to...

Mr. Richards suggested, 6 to 8?

Ms. Dunn stated no set date yet: but shooting for March.

Mr. Stamps stated that Spring Break would start March 7%,

Page 3 of 8



Several stated not that week.

Mrs. Gootee went and looked at the event calendar and stated there was nothing in
March.

Mr. Stamps said the FFA show was the last week in March.

Several dates were talked about.

Ms. Dunn stated maybe they needed to move it to a Wednesday as not to conflict with the
city council meeting. She then suggested March 19" as an tentive date.

Mrs. Gootee asked if they wanted her to put it on the calendar and several replied yes.
Ms. Casto asked it they had a speaker in mind.

Ms. Dunn replied no; but if they had someone in mind to let her know.

Discussion on the speaker being Andy Grieve with G-Tech as he has several businesses
there and expanding.

Mr. Richards agreed to reach out to him.

Ms. Dunn stated March 19" was the tentative date, from 6 p.m. to 8 p.m. and for now
looking at the convention center. If anything changes, they will update everyone.

Mrs. Gootee asked if they set a budget and Ms. Dunn replied no.

Ms. Dunn stated by having it at the convention center it will save money. It’s just pretty
much food and beverages.

Mr. Richards stated he thought maybe $2.500 - $3,000 should do it.

Mr. Stamps stated not to exceed 3,000.

Mrs. Gootee spoke on how the city had used Olive Garden for $300 for the city
Christmas party.

Motion was made to set a tentative date for March 19, 2025 for the tentative time being
from 6:00 p.m. to 8 p.m., with the location being at Brookshire Convention Center.
Appetizer amount not to exceed $3,000.

Director, Lyndon Stamps / Secretary, Treasurer, Robert Richards

All For
Motion Carried

Agenda Item #9 Discuss updates on monthly reports. (Lyndon Stamps)

Mr. Stamps asked Mrs. Gootee about the October and November financial statements.
He stated last month they didn’t receive anything, only December.

Ms. Dunn asked was he asking about the invoices and he replied yes.

Mrs. Gootee stated that the financials’ reflected the invoice that come in. She stated she
was wondering why they need invoices. She explained when she gets an invoice in, she
makes the payment and then they all get filed away. - She processes accounts payable
twice a month and her stack is large as she indicated with her hand ... for the city and the
EDC.

Mrs. Odie wanted to clarify. that when they receive the financial report, they would like
to receive the back up. To her that would be the invoice, bank statement ... they just
need to see the transactions. She added they’ve not received bank statements since the
budget meeting.

Mrs. Gootee said she would make a point they get the bank statements.

Mrs. Odie stated it makes things much simpler.

Mrs. Gootee stated if there is ever a specific question, her hesitation is about doing the
invoice thing is because she has so many things in front of her at that time, she gets an e-
mail, she prints them, she files them, it’s just not readily available to actually get the

Page 4 of 8



invoice and use it as a back up because it could be 3 weeks go by and oh there’s an EDC
meeting. If there is a specific question on an invoice, it’s always here.

Ms. Dunn said that in the past they’ve had it naturally come to them. Maybe this is why
they’ve started questioning why it’s stopped. She guessed with this new system that they
have ... but again in the past they’ve always had receipts, invoices ... everything that
explains more in detail so they don’t have to constantly ask. So, maybe that’s something
that she can just provide an exira copy on the EDC side. Is that extra work to do that?
Mrs. Gootee replied, yes it was and she’s one person wearing a ton of hats.

Mrs. Odie asked if it would be just easier to include a bank statement in this financial
report? She believes that might cover the whole thing, then they could see all the
transaction and they don’t have to worry about an invoice to backup any of these
transactions.

Mrs. Gootee said no money goes out of the city for any kind of payment unless she had
an invoice.

Ms. Dunn stated that they trusted her on that; but even like the Christmas thing all they
saw was the line item that said Christmas $9,800.

Mrs. Gootee stated that was a little different because the invoices came in all together,
filed under that vendors name. She had to divide them up. With the festivals, and that’s
a city thing ... everything gets filed in one packet. Again, she stated anytime they have a
question or want to see something just send her an e-mail and she’ll be more than happy
to send the invoice to them. She stated that the IONOS is an automatic off the credit
card, it’s easier to pay it that way. A lot of things are EFT because it’s easier than doing
the checks, they don’t have a paper trail, she doesn’t worry about checks getting lost in
the mail.

Ms. Dunn asked if they were doing a lot of auto drafting, Mrs. Gootee agreed and stated
that EDC did not have a whole lot of transactions.

Mr. Richards asked if there was a specific question because the invoice would show the
breakdown of what was charged like for instant Mr. Esch’s hours would be broke down?
Mrs. Gootee replied yes.

Mr. Richards stated he had a question about the financials some of the line items still not
populating. Like current month EDC coordinator, current month expenses is not
populated, salaries he believes is the same as last months.

Mrs. Gootee stated that Mr. Esch was not being paid from the EDC coordinator, he is
being paid out of professional services.

Mr. Richards said that he sees his contract total amount ... he shows Mrs. Gootee the
financial report. They then went over the report. She explained that the amounts were not
current, that they were current the day she printed the report out to turn in.

Mr. Richards ask about Ms. Casto’s salary, taxes, insurance, retirement. Mrs. Gootee
stated she was still working on moving all of that.

No Action

Agenda item #10 _ Discuss and possible action setting date for a strategic plan
workshop. (Lyndon Stamps)

No Action

Page 5 of 8



Agenda Item #11  EDC Coordinators Report (Joe Esch)
A. Update on Crystal Lakes
B. Update on Empire West

Mr. Esch directed the board to their packet. He stated that he had met with Andy with G-
Tech, and was made aware that he wanted to expand. He then spoke on Christ Clinic,
which is in the Katy area. They are a non-profit charity hospital. They would like to
come and talk with the board about coming out to this location. He asked if they would
like to tour their Katy facility.
Mr. Richards asked how long they had been in Katy.
Mr. Esch replied. 25 years. They are expanding to another location nearby.
Mr. Richards confirmed that it was a non-profit.
Mr. Esch replied yes, it’s a charity hospital.
Mr. Richards stated he thought it would be good for them to come before them to provide
some literature. If it’s something that can benefit the community, it would be a plus.
Mr. Esch stated he would reach out 1o Jay. he's sure he would be happy to come city
council. He likes people to tour his facility.
Mr. Esch them moved on speaking of the Katy Chamber. They do it for general
membership, until a community needs a specific service; but they would be most happy
to come out here to have a conversation with the board and council. They will be sending
him information on their general services and come to the February meeting and make a
presentation.
Mr. Esch stated that president Green reached out to him and had a call from Mr. Sharma.
He’s the gentleman that owns the property that was working with the developer that was
bringing in Starbucks. Mr. Green asked if it was possible for Mr. Shama to put in the
road himself and then be reimbursed. He explained to him that was not uncommon, it’s
called a development agreement. You develop something with the public improvement
with the conditions that the city sets out. He has tried to reach out to Mr. Sharma; but
he’s not returned his calls yet: but he is pursuing it so he can see if they can bring that
project back to life.
Mr. Richards confirmed that Starbucks had not purchased the land yet?
Mr. Esch replied no; but if he recalls Starbucks was never going to buy it. They had a
developer that was going to build the building then Starbucks would lease it from them.
The developer backed out because they couldn’t have the roadway and Starbucks said
they had all these deals going and that one is not far along, so they are going someplace
else. He continued to explain the process of what could or could not happen.
On the strategic planning item. he would like to look at that in the future agenda items.
He then asked if they had any questions.
On the Empire West portion, that is moving forward. He had planed on going into
executive session this evening with the city council. He did get an application from the
big company and legal is working on the agreement for the other sales tax company,
things are in process with both of those.
Mr. Richards asked about project Gemini, that’s no longer inconsideration.
Mr. Esch stated that was the one looking at Empire West and they couldn’t negotiate a
proper price that would fit into their budget for the land.
Mr. Richards then asked about project Liquid Stone.
Mr. Esch stated that was the one the contract is being drafted ... it was talked about in
executive session, which is a sales tax sharing. That one is moving forward. They will
see a draft agreement, and briefing council on that one as well. The agreement would be
between the city and the developer versus the EDC because it’s a chapter 380 approach
versus a performance agreement.

Page 6 of 8



Mr. Stamps asked about project electric slide.

Mr. Esch stated that was the big one that will go nameless. He had two calls today on
that one and it’s moving forward. The amount of freeport exemption, they re just looking
at a tax abatement and not any other exceptions. That would just a line them with the
county and would not have any BEDC funds so, the benefit to that is with the property
tax abatement should they not comply ... tax abatements have claw-back provision that
also have penalties that are easy 1o enforce. They should be sending updates to the board
between now and then.

Mr. Richards asked about Grundios.

Mr. Esch stated that they were look to expand. He had not met with them yet; but the
county ...he and Vence have talked about it and they will be meeting with them in about
week in a half to see what’s going on with their project.

Mr. Richards asked if they had land and were they going to expand their building.

Mr. Esch replied yes to expanding the building. He then reminded them of a project they
were afraid they would lose to up north; but he thinks they are good now to get it.

Mr. Richards asked if it was Electric Slide, and Mr. Esch replied yes.

Mr. Richards asked if they got an extinction because January, was the deadline.

Mr. Esch stated that everything was moving slower with them, they didn’t get the
application until January. He stated they were not the holdup.

He concluded that he would like to discuss with them at a future meeting, what their
vision for a strategic planning is. Some of the things he would like for consideration is
how they might plan a program going forward. When you look at Brookshire, they’re in
a growth pattern, on I-10, they have land, they have opportunities. To take advantage of
those they need to be thoughtful and prioritize how to use the land, how to use limited
resources. There is a lot of things this corporation could do that has flexibility towards the
city. More than the revenues than they have. So. prioritizing and identifying what is
important to this body and to this city council he believes is a critical importance. One of
the things he’s heard, is concern among this board about the documentation and ensuring
the plans that they have in place are carried out and taken care of. He would like to help.
Mr. Richards stated he understood and as Mr. Stamp had mentioned they tabled the
strategic plan right now. It’s needed they know: retail is important to them first of all in
this area. They know about the growth; but these particular projects that he’s working on
right now they want to see them come to completion. The electric slide project and the
others that were mentioned. they would like to see some of them come to completion
first. But he has some projects here now that he knows he can get completed and done,
right now he wanits to focus on getiing these done.

Mr. Esch stated that he would not replace one for another, all he is asking for is when
they get to the point to having that conversation, he would like to join in. He’s agreeing
with the things he’s stated and trying to see how he can support and in addition to not in
replacement of projects. He stated they were on the same page.

Agenda It #12 Future Agenda Items.

Mr. Stamps: not at this moment

Mr. Richards: not at this moment

Ms. Dunn: up date on the welcome rock, lawn services, Hovas Park
Ms. Odie: none

Page 7 of 8



Agenda Item #13 Executive Session

The Brookshire Economic Development Corporation will meet in a closed session
pursuant to Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code for the purpose
of: Economic Development Discussions under Section 551.087: Consultation
with legal counsel under Section 551.071; Deliberations on real property under
Section 551.072; and. Deliberations on personnel under Section 551.074.

Open 6:30 p.m.
Closed 6:41 p.m.

Agenda Item # 14 Discussion & possible action on Executive session items if
necessary.

No Action

Agenda item #15 Adjournment.

Open 6:42
Motion was made to adjourn.
Director, Lyndon Stamps / Vice-President, Quotatious Dunn

All For
Motion Carried

Closed 6:42 p.m.

By signing as president below I herein certify that these minutes are those approved by
the board on day of as a reflection of actions
taken on the matters discussed as set forth above.

President, Eric Green

Secretary/Treasurer, Robert Richards

Prepared by Vickie Casto

Page 8 of 8



PAYMENT REQUEST

**#**Invoice/Receipt must be included***
Please return to STACEY GOOTEE for processing

ke o ]

BROOKSHIRE

Brookshire EDC

Payable to: __Petty Cash Name of Vendor:
Phone: Address:

Expense Summary

-Account Code: 108-000-53010 Amount: $1-41
item . J. Hill office key/he gave his to S. Gootee

-Account Code: 108-000-54070 Amount: $18.15

{tem Description: Batieries for microphone in court chamber
-Account Code: __108-000-53010 Amount:_$4 31

Item Description: 1 set of keys to the tax office

-Account Code: __ 108-000-54010 Amount: _$33.30
Item Description: phane case & screen Prolecior

108-000-53010  $12.00 TOTAL REQUEST: _$69.15

3 cases of water

] Asset purchase over $5,000

Council approval: Date Pre-Bid: __

] Quote Attached PO # Requested: Mail to Payee
] invoice Attached PO #: Return to Originator

[

[

[ X ]Receipt Attached Pick Up
[

] Additional Instructions: ACH/Auto draft

Requestor Name: _ViCkie Ca§to, 4 ,f’\ . January 24, 2025

Department Head Approval: \%‘& Q_‘t ﬁﬂ/iﬂt«,& . {:("‘9%_35—

City Administrator Approval: :\_ —
For latornal Use

Controller Approval:

P ad:




B
s 71_“_%»}‘.«: glur'f

Wammart © <

281644 £40° - FUAm
2108 MRk 1.

KATY Ta .. ¢
U146 ll'l omms s+
' u};ﬂ ‘2"’ 4;. v odlg. trerq

8 lsh gl HI&‘" lleidﬁmnflﬁ’ﬂiﬁ

1385976975 1%
!Pﬂilz n. L 113136011 i 88 i
SUB! Al 78
fAX 1 8 %0 7 Z 4
Tuldl 33.30
A LM 40.20
Clidkea Ol 6.70
o 24 i5:4 44

alie =, .‘ )
]?\?’ L;'l Get fru? delis ery
v . m this sture
" ﬁ-j w- ' Wi art+

flcelal

i
oKSy
Q® “»

2 g
ESTD | P

Porus®

Brookshire Brothers #9

5249 Freaz Read
Katy, Tx TH93
281-391-7029
Supervisor #233
1t*/2062ﬁ4 Ve: u. 34
US NEBIT y Metlss.Cnl
CARD #: AAXKRXXX K
PURCHASC et
—_—-a 4- RS i e I } F
. = v~ FIEEI]
g

" rwiuul | ransact fon:55%
Sunday, Dctober 20, 2024 11.%:. AM

Thanks for Shopping with
Brookshire Brothers Food and Pharmacy

Sign up for Ce]ebrate Rewards!

waw . brookshi rebrus com

eceive Exclusive
aggqgatsvand Spec1a1 Offers!’



NFFce fey ForR T A1

#rookshire Hardwai -
KT Cooper Street
srookshire, TX 77423

(281) 934-3383

Transaction#: 0131064

Associate: SM

Date: 11/30/2023 Time: 09:42:34 aM
44 SALE 445

1l Te:

Mer Valied Cistomer

SINGLE SIDE KEY - KEYS
1.00 FACHE $1.987

$1.94
Slﬂtotni S8
8.25% - State la«. $U. 1L
TOTAL: $2.14%
—_— Vs
D CASH: §
————___ e
-4
L .8
N g8Fg
X%—,;;t‘c‘%
STt
\T\ 2 g% 23
2332
~38~
~§§i§§3 o~
NE7E
‘\5_'
v
b §
~

L

W ansat tioni: D20 (4

Assuciale: AR

(g 0bs A8 e

| ime:

W/ en/eoed

pate:

¢OLLAR GENERAL SIORE #8J4c
4825 FRONT ST
BROOKSHIRE, 1X 77423
(281) 968-9002
- SALE TRANSACTION
{-af Mic

S GEM ALKALIKE &A- 3 430001488

$13.2:

S BIC CORRECTION IA 7033050525 $2 L
S STAPLES L000LT 430000777529 $1 0
la.: $l6.th B 8 b $1 1%

Balance tu pay $i8 1°
Cash 20 i

CHANGE $i
Save [iae. Save Noneu.
Everuy Dauy! At Dollar Generai

STORE  TILL

TRANS DARTE
%046 11 34135 02-01-24 10:06 AH
Your cashier was SCO
!
ROREUREOtER I
¥
99902080450110341350
e
. zas 88
z @nm s e R
2 - £ e
2 983 3¢ —_—
225 w4 ==
=8 & —
.2 5% ==
= = ]
. B ;; a2 Ei ———
= ne e = =
Z 3 Te £ = —_—
= 2 : S = =
- = el = et =
2. LE =
= == —c
. 3 =2 -
2 = & =
> =N =
= = = =



N PAYMENT REQUEST

****Invoice/Receipt must be included®***
Please return to STACEY GOOTEE for processing

Payable to: _\/jckie Casto Name of Vendor:

Phone: Address:

Expense Summary

-Account Code: _108-000-53010
item Description: Cnffee ) NS

Amount: _$5 40

-Account Code: _108-000-53010 Amcunt: _$6.94
Item Description: Coffee Cups

-Account Code: Amount:

item Description:

-Account Code: - Amount:

Item Description:

TOTAL REQUEST: _$12.34

A TV i SRS P

[ ] Asset purchase over $5,000

Council approval: Date Pre-Bid: Co-op:
[ ] Quote Attached PO # Requestad: [ ] Mail to Payee
[ ] Invoice Attached PO #: [ ] Return to Originator
[ X ]Receipt Attached [ ] Pick Up
[ ] Additional Instructions: [ ] ACH/Auto draft

Requestor Name: _Vickie Casr‘o Date: JANUAry 24, 2025
Department Head Approval: KCQJJ{ \’L dm& pate:_ O [~ ¥-25

City Administrator Approval:

Fer Internal Use

Controller Approval:
Processed:




iuLail. Uadlie DSt

BROCFRY
80 ClF 495 T

BAlLANCE D 5.40
[JEB“ CARD _ $5.40
| O0GXAAREY RNSS8
uth# 923806 Ref# 920486
Auth #923806 )
CHANGT 0,0

SUB Al
T0TAL Tax
TalaL 40

FRAMEAFR 3 H v a3 VAR b e R b bbb
Customer Rewards

(pening Balance: 4

Earning this visil _ 4

Points Redesm:d 1. isit: !
Balance:

SFFRIFEFRETET 2040 bha bbb aF bt a st s,
Cashier:6787 -BBios Cust ,lme Yy
POS 492 Transaction:: 4‘ A
fuesday, July 11, 2023 0L bz AM

Tharks fur ying wiih
Broukshire Bruth:al ..STFI«::! and l"i; By

Sign up for CP]PEIQ £ Hewards!
Wi DIOULbhiISﬁiua Cul

and receive Exclusive Lul*[...m.,
antests and Special Offers!

s LupS (RS

Give us fee e ISKY1413YO0Z

Thark you

Walma

WM
281-644-6404 Mgr

atp
L4 e

ter T

PLACE DR

25108 Mﬂﬂm
ST# 03226 OP# oosmz 1E# 12 TR# 040557
g TTEMS SOLD 41 "7 o

5507 TUMBLER 849434045420 6.94 X
“ETWORK ID. 0008 APPR. CODE 123223

T

L
Verifi

i 10/29/23

13:59:46

Walmart-i-‘

= EI Become a
member today
[:] Scan for 30-duy free wisl.

jces You Can T
Low P 0720723

rust. Every Day.
13:59:55



BROOKSHIRE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Financials
January 2025

PREPARED BY
STACEY GOOTEE



Transaction Detail Report



05'6£€'2
aodueljeg

000 05°¢61
0070 06°¢61
npai Igaq

Wd G1:21 S20Z/LE/L

1ejo),

# %94D

L2961 ® 62961
# ©910AU|

uosjQ 'g uos|IO
Jopuap

00025-000-80| unoooy

saojnleg [efa 93 pue A eoj0AU| dy SZ02ILIL G202/L1
uopduosaq aul  eanog  ejeq uell  8je(q 1sod
juswdojereq 9puouosy g - A9 - goL

S202/Lel - SZ02/LIL
Hodey |lejeq uopoesuel |



00'0 00'GLE'Y 1ejoL
2771 suopnjos 00UR|SISSY
00'GZL'1L 000 00'GLE'Y L0-52Z0¥01L0 wawdojeraq yos3  juewdojaaoq J1wouoaz AN 7 DO 8910AU| dY S202/L/L S202/LIL
eoueleg upain ugeq #%08y9 # 9210AU| lopuep uonduose( eul] @oNog  @leq UBIL  8jeq 1sod

0€025-000-801 WUN0IDY juawdojanaq djuiouodzy g - M9 - 8oL



000 66'669'2 1oL

66'665'Z 000 66'665'2 sied seAo - jojesabjos meN 8010AU| dy S20z/vel)L seoermvel
aoue|eg HpauD nqgeq #3084D # @010AU| Jopuap uopduoseq aul7 8dInog  ejeq uel]  8leq 1sod

000¥S-000-80} Junoday juawdojoraq djwouoaz g - K19 - g0



000 00'00v'2 1ejoy
LRINETS
6£'€18'01 000 00°00¥'2 G680  UMET uog puy Joxsen OOUBLDIUIBYY 8D]0AU] dY 20214/ S20ZiL1L
aouejeg upe1n nqeq #98y0 ## ©210AU| JOpuap uoyduoseq eul] ©2IN0g  ejequell  ejeq isod

06L¥S-000-80} JUN0IDY luswdojanaq djwouodd g - A1 - 801



LO'E06'S
£L'9.9'S
r1'628's
aoueleg

Ly Ove £6'EL
000 PE'9E
000 6G'LY
PR A 00'0
wpaio 1geq

lejoy

payddy wWo
payddy Wo
#39042

luaweBeuey e)sqep DA 89J0AU) dY szoe/vel Gezozivell

vZ0ZIYOIZL 00 SONOI ewabruvy elsqOMm OO 8910AU| dY G20Z/E/ | G202/8/1
VZOZ/0Z/L L DD SONOI 99/0Au| O WuewoBeUBY B)ISIOM DA 9910AU| dY S202/E/ L SZ0Z/EN
# 9910AU| Jopuep uonduoseq aui] 80INOS  ejeq uUBIl  8jeq 1sod

00045-000-80} Juno22y juawdojeneq ajwouodz g - MO - 80l



Revenue & Expense Rport
As of

January 31, 2025



[S'SYP'ESE'T
ET68b'S6T
€1°68b'S61

0LVE6'BKS T

0/ 'VEG'8PS'T

‘leg puz Ad  Pauejed QLA

Jea) 10114

Wd Alidl Socf/is/y

£6°0v1'08L CLEGG LB

ﬂm.Em.q_m
ke 198'GS

61605'2b9'T
61'605'2P9'T  00'168'889'T

L1°200'9E8

L1'200'9€8

0Z'zec'spe
0z'zee'sve

08895 'EE'L

08°'895'€PE'T

co,,_mx.m.m@;!
00'168'889'T L9'P6E'T6

Ay /esuadxz
oleq ol Jeap

Ayl /asuadxs

J@9A JUBLIND LIUOW JuDLIng

sadnpuadxa (Jopun))ioaQ senuanoy

5|30 | 9suadxy
|Rjuowedag-uonN -000
Alewwing asuadxy

51201 ANUAARY

Alewiung anuaasy

Juswdojenag
Sjwouoag g - AYD - 80T

G20¢C ‘1€ Adenuer Jo sy

Hoday asuadxy puy anuaAdy



02 ¥£6'8bS'T
0L PE6'8YS'T

£7'200'9€8

04 PEG'BYS'T

00'0
12°099'G
60 L2 ErS'T

‘led pu3a
Ad BB\ J01Id

LT'200'9€E8

000
£5'822'E
v9'ELL'TES

aouejeg

QLA 1BBA 0L

08'B9S'EPE'T

%SG 64 08'895'€HE’T

%SS'6.  08'B9S'EVE'T
%00'00T 00'000'009

%00'00T 00'00s

%4289 08'890'€bL

Bujuieway Bujuieway
soue|eg % Vg
1@bpng

00°TA8'889'T

00°168'889'T
00'000'009
00'00S
00°T6£'880'T

106png
JeDA JUaLInD

02'22€'5hE

00'168'889'T

0Z'¢eL'SPE

0¢'¢eE'Spe

00'0
00'0
0Z'2ze'SPkE

Ay /esuadxy
2eq 0L JBIA

L9 V6ET6

L9 V6E'TE
._Nw..w.mm. wm.
00'0

00°0

L9 P6E'TH

ADY/osuadxg

anuaAay |e10)

|ejoL
pazobajen 10N |210L

Spun: papuadxaun JA Jold 01LE K-

paules jsatajul 0oLy -
Xe| S?|es 0S0LP-

paziobaje) JoN

anuaAey juswiedog

ypuop uaain)  dojeaag apuouosg g - LD -~ 80T

G20z ‘1€ Adenue( jo sy

Hoday asuadxy pue anuaAdy



00°0

00'0
0EPIET
ST b
£8'528'T
00°082'62
00'0
00°578
00'0

00'0
0L'2EL
000
61'8ET
00°0

00'0
£€'T96'8S
6£'652'E
05°'255'9
00°0

00'0

00°0
01'6TL'VE

‘leg pu3l
Ad 1B 1ol

000
oo‘o
SZ'Zee
STt
60'1S
000096
000
00°'sL2
00'0
00°'n
TL'2VS
00'0
00'0
000
00'0
££'09.'8
6GR'GE6'T
00078
00'0
00’0
00'0
Z8'6SLve

2auR|Rg
QLA 1224 10)1d

%00°001
%00°00T
%00°00T
%00°00T
%L 06

Y%E0'18

%00°00T
%LE°06

%00°00T
%00°00T
%00°00T
%00°00T
%ET'96

%00°007
Y%00°00T
%9/

Y%00'001
P CEE6

%00°00T
Y%00°00T
%00°00T
Y%00°0071

Bujueluay
aourjeq 04,

00°000°S
00'000°€
00'005'2
00'00€
0S'€£0'6
[9°98T'9f
00000t
10°00%'P2
00°005'2
00°0S1
00'000'9
00'000°sZ
r9'G0b'Z
00'005'2
00°000'0Z
00'G/8'o¢
00'000'0€
05°099'¢¢
00 00F'wT
00'BEP'TT
00'005°Z
00°000'SL

Buiuieway
aoue|eg
jabpng

00'000'S
00'000'€
00'005'Z
00°00€
00'000°0T
00°000'£5
00°000'T
00°000'42
00°005'2
00°'051
00°000'9
00°000'52
00'005'2
00°005'2
00'000'02
00'000'8¥
00'000'0E
00'000'GE
0000 PI
0086k LT
00°00S'¢
00'00V'SL

10bpng
JEDA JuUB.LIND

00°0
00'0
00'0
00°0
0S5°92¢6
6E'€18'0T
00°0
66'665'C
00°0
000
00°0
000
9€'¥6
000
00'0
00'5e1'tT
00'0
05'6E£'2
(TN
[VRY
000
000

Ay /asuadxy
2)eq 0J, Jeda

000
00’0
00°0
00'0
00'0
00'00%'Z
00°0
66°665'C
00°0
00°'0
00°0
000
00'0
000
00'0
00°5LE"P
00°0
05°¢61
000
uo'o
00'0
00°0

ARy /osuadxy

Buninsuod 08095-000

asuadx3g AN 00155-000
auoydalaL 06055-000

sabieyd yueg 0£0S5-000

Buiuies | | PARIL 0S0SS-000
Bumow 21and 061¥S-000
ajueusjulel Juawdinbg 0TOES-000
aoueuajuiely buiping 000+S-000
sang g diysioquaw 0T TES-000
SIUBWRIRIS 1§ SWI04 DZ0ES-000
salddns 2210 0T0€S-000

Sa2IAIRS 1eaubul PEQZS-000
ABojouysal ££025-000

I21seWagam z£0zs-000

JOJRUIPI00D J2pPagl TE0ZS-000
SINAI0G |BUOISS V)OI DEQCS S i[0]4]
Buljunosoy 9 4PNy 0¢0es-000

5094 (2627 0002S -000

a0UBRINSUL Yyeay ok ES-000
SUORNQLIIU0D JUDWIVIIY DELLS-0OU
SOXe| ||0JABd 00T TS-000
S9LBIRS 00015-000
~ pazjobaye) 10N

USRI Bd8G-UON-000

asuedxg Juswyiadeg

tiuoy woun)  dojaasy Jpuoucsyg g - AYD - 801

G202 '1€ Adenuer jo sy

Joday asuadx3y pue anuaAdy



€1'68P'S6T

pz'198'a6S

£1'68b'S61
£1°68'561
ov'sbT
VETRE LT
00'0

00°0
00°558'V2
00°0

9€ POk’ T

‘Jeg pu3

Ad JBDA 10Ud QLA J2D) J0oLd

_\N._ex.nm.
pZ'198'GS
00°'0
00°nse
000

000

0no'n

00'0
00°005'8

aaue|eq

%ST L6

%4 L6
Y4 L6
%00°00T
| M 1
%00°001
% ¥'06
Y%00°'00T
%00°00T
%088

Bujujetuay
aour|eq o,

61°6058'2H9'T

61'005'2p9'1

61'605'ZH9'T
00'000'GE
HPOG'RT
00°000'€
00°01k'06
00 /2T'6TL
00'000'0SE
00°0T0'22

Buiuieiuay
oue|eg
labpng

on' :wm_%m_.

00" 168'389' 1
00'168'389'T
00'000'4E
noaag'oz
00'on'e
00'000'00T
00°LLT'6TL
00'000'0SE
00°000's¢

Jebpng

ABDA JUBLIND

1218090

18 14"k

000

L0°006'S

0670

00'065'6

000

00'0

00'066'¢
Avy/asuadxy
9jeQq oL Jesp

560016

G6'001'6
GG00L'6
000
(p9or)
00’0
00'0
00'0
00°0
000

Avy/osuadxy
LU0y JuaLn)

osuadxa |ejoL

jejualiedaq-uop jejo |

paziobaleD joN |20y
2IBMUOS g 1INdWO) GTOLS 000
ABojouypa) 0o0L 5 0L
DANUDIUT SSDUISHE 05296000
SIUDWIDAOI W[ UMOIUMOC] 02295000
[0id DanpNNseyU/SaNIPE] D2T95-000
13foid g A 05195-000
uoneIyINead 0k195-000

wsusdiy Jusligdedoy
Sojony JWIOUCZ H4E - Ao - BUE

S20T ‘1€ Adenuer Jo sy
Joday asuadx3y pue anuaAsy



